
From: Devin Jensen
To: Loaiza, Betsy
Cc: Terry Earnest; Mark@Markaycg.com; Miller, Michael B.
Subject: Re: DEPMAIL: In-Compliance Letter - EnviroServe Inc. (FLD984206003)
Date: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 11:24:54 AM
Attachments: image211767.png

image359178.png
image506583.png
image741711.png

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking

links, or responding to this email.
Good Morning Ms. Loaiza,
Thank you for the response.  It was a pleasure to have you visit our facility.  We
appreciate your time and recommendations with regards to our facility.  We will
continue to strive to be great stewards in our industry.
Sincerely,
Devin

www.enviroserve.com

24/7 E​​​​mergency Response
​​                      (800) 488‑0910

Devin Jensen
Operations Manager
755 Prairie Industrial Pkwy
Mulberry, FL 33860
DevinJensen@enviroserve.com

From: Loaiza, Betsy <Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 11:14 AM
To: Devin Jensen <DevinJensen@EnviroServe.com>
Cc: Terry Earnest <TerryEarnest@EnviroServe.com>; Mark@Markaycg.com
<Mark@Markaycg.com>; Miller, Michael B. <Michael.B.Miller@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: RE: DEPMAIL: In-Compliance Letter - EnviroServe Inc. (FLD984206003)
 
Good morning,
 
Please see the attached In-Compliance Letter for a link to the inspection report. Our
apologies, as the link broke in our first attempt.
 
 
Thank you,

 
Betsy Loaiza
Environment Specialist II
Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District Office
Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov
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Office: 813-470-5911

 
 
From: SWD_Clerical <SWD_Clerical@dep.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 10:49 AM
To: DevinJensen@EnviroServe.com
Cc: TerryEarnest@EnviroServe.com; Mark@Markaycg.com; Loaiza, Betsy
<Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov>; Miller, Michael B. <Michael.B.Miller@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: DEPMAIL: In-Compliance Letter - EnviroServe Inc. (FLD984206003)

 
Greetings,
 
The Department of Environmental Protection is using electronic correspondence rather than
paper mail to deliver documents faster while reducing costs and waste.   Please click on the
link below to access the above referenced document in OCULUS, the Department of
Environmental Protection’s electronic document management system
 
https://depedms.dep.state.fl.us:443/Oculus/servlet/shell?command=getEntity&
[guid=2.513532.1]&[profile=Discovery_Compliance]
 
To access the documents in OCULUS:
 
1.     Click on the link to open OCULUS at the Login screen. 
2.     Click on PUBLIC OCULUS login to view the search results screen. 
3.     Click the arrow button next to view in the Operations drop-down menu to open and view
the
        document in its native format.  Most OCULUS documents are in .pdf format.  Acrobat
        Reader is required to read the document.  The free reader can be downloaded from
        http://www.adobe.com/products/reader.html.
 
If you are interested in reviewing documents from the Department’s Information Portal, you
can access the portal at http://webapps.dep.state.fl.us/DepNexus/public/search-portal.
Thank you for your attention to this matter.
 
FL. Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District Office
 
PLEASE NOTE:  Florida has a very broad public records law.  Electronic communications
regarding state business are public records available upon request.  Your e-mail
communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.
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